MEMORANDUM

Date: August 2, 2019 — Updated 8/16/2019
To: Superior Court-Court Reporters \\A
From: E. Deneen Barrier, Trial Court Administrator V
Re: August, 2019 Courtroom Assignments
Date: Ctrm Court Judge Reporter
August 5* 7D Criminal Admin J. Hardin Susan Burgess

7C Criminal Admin O. Hudson Carrie Rice (M, Tu,Th,F)

(Mon begins at 2:30 pm) Recorded -Wed

TA Civil Trial cancelled M. O’Foghludha

August 12 7D Criminal Trial (Probations) O. Hudson Recorded
Civil/TRO 8/14 at 9:30am
7C Criminal Trial J. Davis Rebecca LeClair
TA Civil Motions/Civil Trial A. Heath David Jester (M-Tu)
Kimmel McDiarmid (w-F)
August 19* 7D Criminal Trial O. Hudson Kathleen Rael (Mon)
Recorded (Tu-Fr)

7C Criminal Trial M. O’Foghludha Carrie Rice

7B Criminal Trial (Tu-Fr) L. Wiggins Kathleen Rael

TA Civil Trial A. Heath Kimmel McDiarmid
August 26 7D Criminal Trial J. Hardin TBA

7C Criminal Trial M. O’Foghludha Carrie Rice

7B Criminal Trial A. Hanford TBA

TA Civil Trial A. Heath/J. Davis (?) TBA

*Denotes a Grand Jury week.

Resident Court Reporter:
Carrie Rice: Carrie.E.Rice@nccourts.org

Visiting Court Reporter:

Susan Burgess: Susan.S.Burgess@nccourts.org
Kimmel McDiarmid Kimmel.G.McDiarmid@nccourts.org
David Jester David.E.Jester@nccourts.org
Kathleen Rael Kathleen.M.Rael@nccourts.org
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